“ig: il

~ - hl ” h\’ » '
Lakes Regional
Community Center

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

You are invited to join the LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting
Wednesday, September 28,2022 5:00pm

Location: Terrell Community Center
400 Airport Road, Terrell

Start Time: 5:00 PM

Join Meeting by Zoom:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/86327954698?pwd=aDIHb083WktkT3pCMIVWZIRnbU1pUTO9

Meeting ID: 863 2795 4698
Passcode: 702029

Join meeting by Phone (Audio only)
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 863 2795 4698
Passcode: 702029

BOARD MEMBERS

Print Full Name Signature
1 Tom Brown, Chair Hunt County — W
AN\
2 Shae Green Rockwall County
3 Margaret Webster Kaufman County ( ﬂ/f é/
4 Dana Sills Hopkins County P\ e (/
5 Steve Earley Lamar County v Z)t—* i g Q
6 Carrie Hefner Camp County fSS i
7 Lisa Heine Ellis County 2 _go7r>
8 Frances Neal Titus County %
Y Y =
9 E. P. Pewitt Morris County / é W ML/
(74
: ) $ o Wil 77 Ve
10 Marti Shaner Navarro County 7 I’//g
11 Sheriff Ricky Jones Franklin County % s
12 Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County %W
z




EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

13 Sherriff Singleton/Designee | Delta County |

14 Sherriff Tatum/Designee Hopkins County 4 é

LAKES REGIONAL STAFF AND GUEST [é)

1 John Delaney v

2 Erwin Hancock v

3 James Williams ﬁ

4 Kellie Walker v

5 Jessica Ruiz v’

6 Laurie White v’ :

14 Larry Jonczak 4 Chiwo (ot

8 Tammie Johnson v

9 Judy Dodd \Re/cording Secretary

GUEST:




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2022, 5 PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZOOM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting — Sept. 28, 2022.
Time: Sept. 28, 2022 05:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Meeting by Zoom: LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting, Sept. 28th, 2022,
Start Time: 5:00pm

Location: Terrell Administration Building — Board Room (15t Floor)

400 Airport Road, Terrell, Texas

Join Meeting by Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86327954698 ?2pwd=aDIHb083Wktk T3pCMIVWZIRnbU1 p
uT09

Meeting ID: 863 2795 4698
Passcode: 702029

Join meeting by Phone (Audio only)
Dial: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 863 2795 4698
Passcode: 702029

AGENDA

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

09.01.22 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

09.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2022

09.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board ieserves the right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address (e Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting.

09.04.22 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
09.05.22 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

* Review and take possible action on new member for PNAC as presented by Kellie Walker.

09.06.22 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Status Update
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget and Board Schedule
Texas Council Update

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
ETBHN Update



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

09.07.22

09.08.22

09.09.22

09.10.22

09.11.22

09.12.22

Page 2

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
* Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
August 2022.

e Motion to approve 1st Quarterly Investment Report.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
e Monthly programs update to be presented at meeting.

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
e Monthly programs update to be presented at meeting.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
e  Contracts/Network Development

PNAC

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

NCQA

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e  Staffing Issues
e Employee Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

1804 Wesley Street
Greenville, Texas




AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.02.22
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.
Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 2022 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, August 24, 2022, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

08.01.22 CALLTO ORDER
The August 24, 2022 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center Board of
Trustees called to order by Board Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a quorum
present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Margaret Webster, Kaufman County
Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)
Marti Shaner, Navarro County (Zoom) Steve Earley, Lamar County

E.P. Pewitt, Morris County Shae Green, Rockwall County

Members Absent: Frances Neal, Titus County, Dana Sills, Hopkins County, Carrie Hefner,
Camp County, Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County, Angela Price, Designee,
Hopkins County

Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): NA

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry Jonczak, Kellie Walker,
Didi Thurman for James Williams, Jessica Ruiz, Laurie White.

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary
Tammie Johnson, Administrative Assistant to CFO

08.02.22 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
» Approval of Minutes of July 27, 2022 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were any
corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and seconded by Steve
Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

08.03.22 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE



08.04.22

08.05.22

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

>

>

Budget/Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting @3:45 pm.
Results will be presented to Board for approval.

Human Resource Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting @4:15 pm.
Results will be presented to Board for approval.

CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

>
>
>

Review and take possible action on Public Funds Investment Act.

Review and take possible action on Charity Care Policy.

Motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
(“PAYPAL”).

Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for
FY’232 Budget.

Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee recommendation
for FY’23 Insurance Coverage.

Rationale:

>

Erwin presented information on the Public Funds Investment Act engaging the
auditing firm Patillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P. Chairperson asked for questions. With no
further questions, chairperson asked for motion to approve Letter of Engagement.
Motion made by Steve Earley and seconded by E. P. Pewitt. Approved unanimously
by a sign of aye by all members.

Erwin presented the Charity Care Policy for approval. The policy is to provide
financial assistance to persons who have healthcare needs and are uninsured,
underinsured, or otherwise unable to pay for medically necessary care based on
their individual financial situation. With no further questions, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve. E. P. Pewitt made motion and seconded by Steve Earley.
Approved unanimously by a sign of aye by all members.

Erwin presented the Motion to approve the opening of a “PAYPAL” account.
Chairperson asked the purpose of this account. Erwin noted so that we would be
able to add a donate button to our website. Chairperson asked for questions.
Chairperson then asked for motion to approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening
of New Bank Account, (PAYPAL). Steve Earley made motion to approve and
seconded by Shae Green. Approved unanimously by a sign of aye by all members.

Margaret Webster with the approval of the Budget/Finance Committee made
recommendation for the Board to approve the FY’23 budget as presented by Erwin.
Chairperson asked if any questions, if not; motion carries.

Shae Green with the approval of the Human Resource Committee made
recommendation for the Board to approve the FY’23 Employee Insurance
Packet as presented by Jessica Ruiz. Chairperson asked if any question, if
not; motion carries.

CLOSURE



08.06.22

08.07.22

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
» None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

> 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
o Final DSRIP payment received.
o Utilizing two new 1115 Waiver funding strategies:
e Behavior Health Directed Payment Program (BHS-DPP)
e Public Health Care Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)
o PHP-CCP program to provide uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover
our costs for services to uninsured and indigent clients.
> Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Preparation and Board Schedule:
o Budget/Finance Committee meet prior to Board Meeting to review for proposal
benefit package and budget for FY’23.
o Revenue streams will be much like this year.
o Preparing RFP later in upcoming fiscal year for an implementation of a new
system for FY’'24.
» Texas Council Update:
o Council’s Health Opportunities Workgroup (HOW) is proceeding with materials
to assist with programs.
o Council staff are reviewing Center data on payments and whether HHSC will be
requesting any regional reconciliation based on service utilization patterns.
o Gearing up for upcoming legislative session.
» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:
o Have not received any updated amendments to our current agency
performance contracts during this month.
> East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN) Update:
o Summit to be hosted in early September to review the current state of services
provided to our child and adolescent population.
CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
o August, 2022

Rationale:

> Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of August 2022.
o Noted: Accounts receivable for 1115 IGT payment — due July received August.
o Noted: Deferred Federal Share revenue for 1115 EGT Payment -due July
received August.
o Noted: Provider Relief Fund included.
o Noted: Received Prior Year USAC Credit



o Noted: Purchase of 9 Vehicles
o Noted: Purchase of 37 desktop computers for CCMHC/CCBHC programs.
o Summary: Revenue short of expenses

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for
motion to approve financials for the month(s) of August 2022. E. P. Pewitt made motion
to approve with second by Jan Brecht-Clark. Financial were approved unanimously sign
of aye.

CLOSURE

08.08.22 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

> Monthly reports for July and August will be presented at the September board
meeting.
CLOSURE

08.09.22 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:

» Monthly reports for July and August will be presented at the September board
meeting.
CLOSURE

08.10.22 QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Contracts/Network Development

o Contract renewals are nearly complete with 28 contracts left to renew.

o Received Amendment for Outpatient Biopsychosocial Approach for IDD Service

Contract. Amendment extended the contract and added $300,000 for FY’23.

> Planning

o Local PNAC meeting set for August 25, 2022

o Regional PNAC meeting set for September 1, 2022.
> Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations

o Open APS investigations: 2



08.11.22

» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

o MH & SUD Performance Measures: To be held harmless until further notice due

to COVID-19.

o HHSC MH Q1&Q2 Measures: Notification from HHSC that Lakes did not meet

the minimum target on the following measures:

e Family Partner Support Services, Adult Monthly Service Provision, and

Child and Youth Monthly Service Provision.

e HHSC will not recoup for failure to achieve service targets, outcomes,

and performance measures.
o HHSC Mystery Caller FY22Q4: No findings.

o0 HHSC MH Audit: Conducting a comprehensive audit from September 12, 2022

through September 16, 2022 via desk review.

e All requested documentation has been submitted.
> IDD

o

until further notice due to COVID 19.

Priority Population Audit: Scored 100%

0O 0 O 0 O

LIDDA CAP:
e PASRR: overall score 97%
e HCS: overall score 100%
> TANF PEAF
o All funds expended — 56 families’ needs met.

o Needs: Rental assistance, utility bills, personal care items, food, household

items, school clothes, and school supplies.
O
CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Staffing issues
O 464 authorized FTEs and 391 employees.
o 3 positions filled, all new hires
O 4 separations, all voluntary
> Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Covid exposures: 15 employees reported exposure/12 tested positive.
o YTD: 11 large claims; four exceeding the stop loss limit.
» Payroll Schedule for FY’23 handout.
CLOSURE

IDD Service Target: Held harmless for performance measures and outcomes

HHSC ICF RFA: Lakes submitted an application for each of the ICF facilities.
Lakes submitting a RFA for Non-CDS Community Attendants for COVID-19 relief.

HHSC conducting annual audit conducted August 15-19, 2022 via desk review.



08.12.22 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E. P. Pewitt

made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no further discussion
motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

TR 5/ 2022

DATE:
Q/;fﬂj/am,;a

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 8/31/22




AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.03.22

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.04.22

Committee Meeting Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
> No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
> No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.05.22
Recommendations for Approval:

> Review and take possible action on new member for PNAC as presented by
Kellie Walker.

Rationale:

Kellie Walker presented the information for the new member. Ms. Walker for any
questions. With no further questions, chairperson asked for motion to approve the new
member for the PNAC committee.



AGENDA Item No: 09.06.22
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the measures we report follow the
calendar year. Our next reporting period is in October and our data will be for services
delivered from 1/1/22 to 6/30/22.

The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

e Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly
payments to entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation,
providers will report on progress made toward certification or maintenance of
CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the
implementation status of activities foundational to quality improvement, such as
telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral
health, and improved data exchange.

» Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain
CCBHC services. As a condition of participation, providers are required to report
on metrics that align with CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that hava
CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are based only on Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the STAR,
STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for
services to uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of
October 1 through September 30™. The first cost report for this program is due on
November 14™. It will cover costs incurred in the previous 12-month period.

2. Fiscal Year 2023 Budget and Board Schedule:

Everyone should have received a corrected Board meeting schedule either by mail or
in an email. The Board approved the FY-23 annual budget at our August meeting.
Since then, we have received an update from HHSC with our final general revenue
allocation schedule for this year. It includes an additional 300,000 in IDD Authority



funding than originally budgeted. So, we will be presenting an amended budgei
summary to the Board for approval in October to add these funds.

3. Texas Council Update:

The HOW and the TX. Council are preparing up for the upcoming legislative session.
A number of committee hearings on subjects related to our area are getting started.
This includes upcoming rate hearings for the IDD HCS and TXHML waivers meetings
related to the transition of day habilitation services scheduled for March 1, 2023.

4. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

We have an HHSC Behavioral Health Quality Management Review scheduled for
Sept 12-16.

We have not received any updated amendments to our current agency performance
contracts during this month. :

Approval of our CCBHC SAMSHA grant application is still pending.

5. ETBHN Update:

Member Centers hosted a summit in to review the current state of services provided to
our child and adolescent population. Tri-County Community Center in Conroe hosted
the event, which included Andy Keller, from the Meadows Foundation on Mental
Health and Lee Johnson, TX. Council Executive Director gave a status report on
behavioral health service for youth in the state and legislative priorities.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.07.22
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
> Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of August 2022

> Center’s 1st Quarterly Investment Report

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of August 2022.

> Review and take action to approve Center’s 1st Quarterly Investment
Report.



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of August 2022

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

September 22, 2022




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

. Quarterly Investment Report

Page 1
Page 2
Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6
Pages 7-8

Page 9




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending August 31, 2022

|Profit and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $4,784,824 $43,022,948
Expenses $4,177,264 $40,486,255
Net Income $607,560 $2,536,692
|Balance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
August 31, 2022 August 31, 2021 Change
Total Assets $33,674,529 $30,102,343 S 3,572,186
Total Liabilities $6,124,772 $5,337,396 S 787,376
Fund Balance $27,549,757 S24,764,947 S 2,784,810

Page 1



Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
8/31/2022 8/31/2021

Current Assets
! Cash S 17,507,012 $ 15,425,988 2,081,024

Accounts Receivable 3,736,942 3,018,922 718,020

Other Current Assets 1,381,956 807,507 574,449

Total Current Assets S 22,625,910 $ 19,252,417 3,373,493

|Long-Term Assets

Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 8,091,172 $ 7,843,054 248,118
J Other Long-Term Assets 2,957,447 3,006,872 (49,425)
‘ Total Long-Term Assets S 11,048,619 $ 10,849,926 198,693
5 Total Assets S 33,674,529 $ 30,102,343 3,572,186
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable S 1,257,059 $ 826,301 430,758
| Accrued Expenses 1,053,515 1,288,964 ($235,449)
| Short-term Debt 856,751 215,259 641,492
‘ Total Current Liabilities S 3,167,325 $ 2,330,524 836,80
i Long-term Debt $ 2,957,447 $ 3,006,872 (49,425)
| Total Long-Term Debt S 2,957,447 S 3,006,872 (49,425)
|
|
! Total Liabilities S 6,124,772 S 5,337,396 787,376
\
\
| Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,091,172 §$ 7,843,054 248,118
i Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 19,458,585 16,921,893 2,536,692
“ Total Equities and other Credits S 27,549,757 $ 24,764,947 2,784,810
‘ Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 33,674,529 $ 30,102,343 3,572,186

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of August 31, 2022

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 607,536 1,064,424
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (371 (2,193)
Hospitality House 1,475 15,835
IDD (204,682) 171,868
ECI (86,524) (80,820)
Administration 14,740 50,980
Expending Fundraising (2,356) 692
Telemedicine Services (All locations) 550,375 1,794,967
Medical Prescriber Services 65,903 (105,440)
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants (291,018) (392,188)
Collaborative Grant (19,095) (10,379)
Education Services Pittsburgh (749) (749)
House Bill 133 603 31,757
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance (28,276) (2,062)

Total Lakes $ 607,560 $ 2,536,692

Page 3



J

notel
note2
note3

noted

Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended August 31, 2022

Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

1115b Waiver Revenue notel
NTBHA Revenue

Medicaid Revenue

Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance

Client Fees

Other Revenue note2

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries and Wages note3
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment

Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance

Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses noted
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Includes $436,570 received over budgeted accrual

Includes $149,709 additional MAC revenue received for 2nd Qtr; includes $80,096 ARPA revenue accrual to offset payroll incentives

Variance

Var%

8/31/2022 8/31/2021
$206,407 $190,146 $16,261 9%
$748,187 $643,552 $104,636 16%
$161,637 $101,702 $59,935 59%
$998,923 $834,443 $164,480 20%
$239,190 $237,151 $2,039 1%
$296,210 $276,734 $19,476 7%
$8,261 $5,805 $2,455 42%
$373,956 $457,869 ($83,912) -18%
$135,231 $109,583 $25,648 23%
$4,992 $21,355 ($16,363) “77%
$6,932 $6,066 $866 14%
$1,604,896 $1,051,627 $553,269 53%
$4,784,824 $3,936,032 $848,791 22%
$2,070,979 $1,588,552 $482,426 30%
$631,822 $547,753 $84,069 15%
$3,782 $3,702 $80 2%
$24,739 $17,528 Sz 204 41%
$27,458 $9,666 $17,792 184%
$53,064 $22,260 $30,804 138%
$51,678 $7,841 $43,837 559%
$83,573 $65,692 $17,881 27%
$11,291 $4,761 $6,531 137%
$32,308 $28,059 $4,249 15%
$32,057 $874,411 ($842,354) -96%
$1,154,513 $1,079,927 $74,586 7%
$4,177,264 $4,250,152 ($72,888) -2%
$607,560 ($314,119) $921,679 293%

Includes Payroll Incentive Payments (IDD incentives offset with ARPA revenue in note2 above)

Includes Mt. Pleasant Building and Group Home renovations

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended August 31, 2022

I
|

|Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
1115b Waiver Revenue

i NTBHA Revenue
r Medicaid Revenue
1 Medicare Revenue

| HCS Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

|
|
|
|
i
|
|
i
1

i Furniture and Equipment
[ Maintenance and Repairs
|
1

Utilities
‘ Client Support
’ Supplies
Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
: Debt Service
} Other Expenses
Total Expenses

l Net Surplus/(Deficit)

| Managed Care Revenue

YTD ended YTD ended

08/31/2022 08/31/2021 Variance Var %
$2,550,072 $2,747,065 ($196,993) 7%
$8,470,528 $8,046,019 $424,510 5%
$1,569,793 $1,488,519 $81,274 5%
$7,222,198 $8,591,522 ($1,369,323) 16%
$2,519,326 $2,631,950 ($112,623) 4%
$3,299,535 $3,472,424 (6172,889) 5%
$55,439 $36,952 $18,487 50%
$4,899,672 $5,093,599 ($193,928) 4%
$1,286,197 $1,252,179 $34,018 3%
$171,432 $98,779 $72,652 74%
$66,430 $45,723 $20,707 45%
$10,912,325 $7,993,118 $2,919,207 37%
$43,022,948 $41,497,848 $1,525,100 4%
$20,648,827 $18,311,432 $2,337,395 13%
$6,767,321 $6,349,066 $418,255 7%
$54,911 $41,125 $13,786 34%
$58,233 $64,653 ($6,420) -10%
$363,675 $157,177 $206,498 131%
$432,873 $392,510 $40,363 10%
$196,866 $67,446 $129,420 192%
$403,741 $344,676 $59,065 17%
$65,303 $51,015 $14,288 28%
$328,498 $352,087 ($23,589) 7%
$351,860 $1,474,726 ($1,122,866) -76%
$10,814,150 $10,270,647 $543,503 5%
$40,486,255 $37,876,559 $2,609,697 7%
$2,536,692 $3,621,289 ($1,084,597) -30%

Page 5




awoy dnoio pue

Buipying Jueseaid I\ sapniu) Z|ajou

(0LS1ON U Paje}s [eniode V¥ YiM 1980 Sanuaou| Q) siuawAed aAquau| floiked sapipu| | Lajou
sjioiked aAjuaoUI O 19SHO O} [eNIAdR YNV 960'08$ ZZOZ ZO 10} SPUN) DY [EUOHIPPE 60L'6Y LS UNOWE Pajabpnq JSA0 Paniaal JANRM S 1L DLS'SERS SPNRUI OL3lou
ainpayds jjoiked Apjpemq o) anp sapko oked € sapnjoul ZZOZ AInF 630U

UP21ID JVSI 1834 Jolid Panaday gajou
00'66€'L1Z$ [B10L - SIS 6 3seyding /3jou

8 Buiping 'S'S 10} Pansoay Juawihed wielD suj LpPY gajou
unoooe AepnQ jeude) Jandwod o} paysseoal 1eak auo Buipasoxe poddns a1emyjos Gaju
6ESZYSS | Wwauodwo) ddq ‘£26'8r 1S ANUBARI [EUOHIPPE DY SIPNU| p3I0U

0029658 Buipun 4 Ja119Y 19PIACId SIPNOU] E3jOU

“swesBoxd DHEDD / DHINDD 10 paseyoind sieindwod dopisap L€ - G81'LES SapNioul Zajou

$ SaIN}puadxa JaAC SBNUSAS)
30 (Kousroyep) sseax3

SIUNLIANIHX3 V1OL

sasuadx3 bunesadQ Jayjo [ejoL
ajgemojjeun sjsoD INIBS
spung jauuemodw3 Buipuadxy
spun4 JaAry pay Buipuadx3
sasuadx3 pJeog QHWHNY1
spun4 Buisiey pung buipuedx3
1500 poddng wald 103
sasuadx3 61-QINOD
ulpY XSy Xe | wald SHE ddd
0IMBS 1920
BuisnoH papoddns YHELN
$90IAIBS 3|qesinquiiay JualiD
s)s09 poddng al0
soueINsU|
9Ag BuuamMsuY BUIJOH SISUD
$S800Y Jauseju|Aosuu0) eleg
SUONREOIUNWIWOD3IS |
SannN ualD-UoN
$IS0Q [3n4 3OIYBA
asuadx3 Bunesedo apIyaA
@oueuajule Jleday ‘Jusy Buipiing
9IsAS YH J0j $394 asemyos Jeindwod
$994 poddng asemyos Jeindwod
sasuadx3 Alyjuol Jayio
000'6$ Japun Wwawdinb3 Jaindwod
lejuay uswdinb3 seidod
000'6$ Jopun Juswdinbz/ainpuinyg
AKepno [eyded Jaindwod
000'6$ JaA0 Juawdinbz/ainyuiny
Kepno feyde) buipiing
saiddng sjqewnsuo)
[oAes) pue Buiures |
s894 Buljii4/weiboid 1ssy juaned
spap [eaidAiy
seliddngy/sjeannaceuneyd
SIUIO YNM SIOBJUOD [BDIUID-UON
Buiures | yuswdojersq yeis
S80INISS GBT PajORIU0D
SJ0RJUOD TAHXL
5994 90UBINSSY ANEND HIN/4OI
3-s610 JAUIO UM s1oRIUCD
[eUIaIXT - SIAS 0J/IINSUOD
enuod SOH
aydsay Walld

:sasuadx3 bunesadQ Joyi0

spjeusag aakojdw3

s sabep 3 saueles

Juaund

saimpuadx3y

$ S3INN3A3Y TV10L

00ssY HE sexaL UHON

aWwodu| Jsase|

sweiboid [esapad

swelboid aL)S

$ |e201

9 asded
wiep a1 awoy dnoib 1 ydesor wawiked soueinsul [euowPPY (Syp'SS) 'sBuus Inuding Py Lodity 5G9 sasuadxa abewep azaa)) 986'ELS SIPNRU] L3K0U

269'9¢SC S 095209 $ yo'ss) s yi'ove S 260128 S oLlsez $ 0¥9'960°L $ 7T 1£6'8S $ 95’69 $ 610°2€1 $ 2269818 S 28065
952'98¥ 0V €9CLLLY 197’901 €9E 121 € y9820€ € SP8'EISE Sy628v € ¥1G'96L'E 8/0CLL'E 918961 252851 E O¥L ¥90'€$S 9L2'950€
601'020'€} SOV ViYL 258'62L')L 996'2L0°L £85°0L2'L ¥€5'620'L L6V LpL'L eSLYLL'L 19L°1€6 S16'9S0'L ¥99'666 085'9.6$ Z¥6'LL8
A0 18¢°01 00¥'6 L5101 viv'8lL 010k 9eLL 8ELY 8rs'8 Lioe 0e8'ze ¥90'6$ 8162
6vL'6 (oev) 6.5'6
ze9'tL L9 (44 SLy oL
z68'8 165°L 6¥S LL8'e €69 sel 98S'L 0 611 e 08 vis 082
z26'y 96e'T 19 991 06¢ €0S (134 00S f-r48 (691)
061} 0 ozy orL orl (ov1) (43 0se orLs
1zr'se vee 128’y 6lE'S 89 o¥s'e we'L vi8't 8vs'olL oLy £€6 8zes$ oL
8€€'65 S¥6'y SY6'y SY6'y SYe'y S¥6'y ri9've )
G98'15€ 180'2¢ ¥802¢ ¥80'Z¢ $8€'2¢ €L2'62 v Tvs'Le 908'22 10822 10822 108'22$ Lo8'.2
9€2'89 v65'S L18'9 oIL'Y 168'% 199'S 890'9 74 ] 62¢'s $29's ISL'y 8yY'es 0S9'%
ovv'oLL 8EL'VL 1L9'L v6L'9L S6€'L 1856 199'6 £o¥'6 9r'9 8€5'L 20z'y L2218 SIE'S
998961 8/9'LS ySL'ey 80€'vY 95¥'2T ses'y 9208'¢ ov8 ¥8L'S 1867 T62'S 6.9'7$ 856'S
86¥'82¢ 80€Z¢ zLS'9T 62¢€'L2 L51'se ev1'8Z 629'9 629'92 629'92 629'92 €1z'ee 629'928 629'92
000'0¢ 00S'C 00$'2 00S'Z 00sT 00S'C 00ST 0052 00SZ 00s'2 002 00528 00
82€'69 SSP'L SSP'L (veL'el) z86°L SSP'L I8y’ SSY'L ssv'L SeY'L 6zZy'L 0L6'vLS 0
9eL'LYE LIL'ey 698°0¢ 8€6'6Z L19°1E 80€'6Z 6¥2'6C 962'62 ord %74 €01'0¢ §.6'92 612618 zzL'se
vL8'2eY ¥90'€S 1€9'LY 09L'9¢ Lee'1e Z8e've 8L0'0¥ €60'6¢ 98L2¢ Sv0'Ze €€1'8Z 000'v¥$ zLS'6L
6E¥'L0L 00l 51921 LIE'Y) Z65'LL 09401 §.5'8 1059 298y 256'9 €65'L 166'9$ 9.9'L
£0€'59 16Z'LL 20L'LL 0Le'L 200'e 0S54’ 209'¢ 9se'y [ 2A%4 Ly9'e sLz'e 659'GS SLL'Y
612159} wZ'9st ¥6E'S51 96Z'¢El 860ZEL €0L'9Z) orv'vyl $06'vEL £vo'sLl LLL'YEL 8€0'Z9) 20€°LYLS vo'LL
LIE'EL GES $69C (029'02) Sou €6Y'0) 000°} 8L 0 825'9% 000'}
090°¢¥L 900'¢l 828'LL oLv'LL ¥96'€l 80S'€lL ¥99'6 9%6v'vl €8L'8 Lv6'0L z/8'04 WLL'YS siv'yl
006'€9} 00€'LL oer'ol 1062 2445 z'yl 82€'0€ 169'€ 86L'6 ei8'Ll :70x 4] 0L1'6$ €ls's
oLY'vsT 890'€S Z6L'8) oro'zh zve'ee 28621 6SL'vL 8002y zo0u g12'9 £€98'22 086'G1 vzg'ss svi'sl
[ {15115 z.6'8 izi'ol €e8'LL €€0'04 ¥89'GL 196°01 €€T01L 006'9 S8zl 6.9'9 SEV'6S 086'CH
€€2'8S 6EL'YT 086 209'y €Le'e 8L’y LS ¥69'G vEL'L 61ST we'L z88$ 199'L
z8y'LLL z89'vL 289'8 z89'v1 0SS'¥L L10'sT 220'9% z88'vl 12971 z9v's z6z'y 26278 62y
666'L¥Z 00z'8 665'52Z 2900 002’8
SoL'eve €96'ZLL zieou 860'ZL 0000} (zso'ge) 990U GBZ'GY 1¥S5'89 P <0, 80Z'0¥ 000’6 99128
6EL'E0Y €.5'e8 soL'z2 86L'L€ 695'GE 195'0¥ S62'0€ 9€Z'0¢ 06922 9eL'Le 144 96.L'¥2$ LE1'ee
0.5'50¥ S8L'LL 90F'ey 201°6S 00z'ze 12€'98 119'92 (4454 zLE'61 901'€C ¥88'€Z 665'€2$ 620
000'8} 00S'L 000'€ 00S'L 00S'L 00S'L 005’} 00S°L 00S'L 00S'L 00S'I$ 00S'L
6€L'09 060'9 (7234 6LET 299'9 166'G 26L'9 919'¢ aL's €96'G slo'e 2LT'SS ¥SeT
T4 oee'sl v.0'9L 0/8'€2 608'61 (441 6¥0'vC SvL'sl 669'1Z 8eT'IT 18L'vZ z18'028 669'SZ
$0Z'28 €€€'9 8L 810'9 PAZN 1% ¥96'8 92Z9'y zL'9 298's S¥2's L'y 05v'9$ yor'y
L16'YS z8L'e Lov'e 90’y 28e's vze'y .y €18’ [44 43 6.6'L 1sz'y 2Lr'vs evL'y
9€6'vL 68yl 80L'} 805} 373 619 o8y 1802 S€9°} 106 €05'L 0z9'1$ 9.9
0€8'8Z} L'yl ye0'el 9LL'6 0SP'LL zr's Soe'0l SOL'LL 168'8 LOv 1L 20004 w6'01$ 9v9'6
zeL'es S¥6'9 Sv6'9 2.6'9 S¥6'9 686'9 2se'L 1659 zseT'L 0z9'L 1zL'e 126'9$ vio'9
9/£'68E'Y 109'69¢ 0z6'zLE 806'25€ 200'8ve 008'2.€ 565°08€ 1s8'vLe £2€'95¢ zse'o8e 60L'0LE ¥85'6¥ES 1€2'65€
058°2LL vi6'L 8EV'EL 12002 0L6'El 6S'vL 89Z'9L 080'¢l 6LE'VL LoL'6l €6L'EL 0L8'€ls eev'TL
€20'¥6E'L oLo'ozt 900641 059'9L1L G/8'GLL Evo'olL S62'0Z4 2T 826'9L1 158'81L1 YL 0e8'vLLS 961ZLL
890'86 €50'7L 958'8 2L ¥2e's 0z8'e €0v'9L 629'L zeL's £€2'6 162'S £¥0'ZIS LYY
Lze'LoL'e z28'1e9 0¥9'629 8€E'85Y 081'GES 6S9'€LS 925 '¥8S €10'6LS 192'665 9L0°0¥S 62ZL'2vs 955 19SS SL1'9sS
128'8¥9'0C $ 6/6'0L0C $ 190U 89G'GYE'T § 69U 6SH'06S'L 00L'L6¥'L $ 1S9716°L $ 226'9SL°L $ 6v.'90S°L $ 150185t $ G28'L09'L $ 6SP'EL’L  $ p00'9YS'LS $ 659'229'L
8¥6'220€y $ 28 8Ly S €180 $ 0LS'19EE § GG6'929€ $ ¥56'8LLE S ¥85'6.5% $ 688'LVEE $ 9L0'LLLE § 2L299EE S 1.zz62¢ S 290'1sTE _$ 86L°LLLE
9E'6LST 061'6€2 L11'602 152'20C 9/2'v0Z 202's02 189'202 192502 169'602 eizzie 661'602 SLE'60C £6€'60Z
8LL'€S SSL'el 868'Y 9L’ SEL'9 859'c zzl'e 2052 eLV'T 566'C 62v'e 989'C eor'e
199'€89'61 122'898'C owu 616°L65°) 8€9'98Y'L OLL WS’ 916'226'} 6v1'980'C yoru Z96'825 L 9L¥'99¢e’L 858 LIv'L 829'98¢€'}L yr0'0LEL SL0'212')
€€9'000'6} 81L'€6S'}L 929'90S°L 209'98S'L 8SY'rYS'L 80L'99S'L 290'029'} 151°2eS') LI9'LIS'L 8z1'LS9'L 089'809'L 9EE'ZYI'L L¥S'929')
0sL'99L’L  $ 0v6'69 $ £52T8 $ 16€'6L $ OLE'0EE § 30 OLY'/L $ 0/6'299 § €9°U 966'8L $ 6SL'7L $ 6,028 $ 9¢e€'s8 $ 129'e8 $ 0Zr'9s

el NNuw:( ceine ze-unp NN.Nms. NN.._uﬂ zen 22-ge4 cz-uer 12-98Q 1Z2-AON (¥4 =le] 1z-des

220z ‘L€ Isnbny Buipu3 pouad 8y} 104
salnjipuadx3 pue sanuaAay JO Juswalels

J9ua) Ajunwwo) [euoibay saye]

Sanuaray



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY22 Aged Accounts Receivable

AUGUST (0831)
Aug Jul Jun May Apr & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Amount Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 767,061.01 77,169 77,169 77,169 77,169 458,385
FY22 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $381,216 (billed)
FY22 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $231,507 (accrual)
FY22 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - $154,338 (accrual)
NTBHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GVL 3,966.06 3,966 - - - -
Substance Abuse - RWL - - - - - -
Medicaid 349,710.30 272,756 4,249 5,075 5,804 61,825
Medicare ** 4,456.44 4,432 24 - - -
Private Insurance ** 10,550.29 9,797 685 50 19 -
Chip ** 404.02 360 - 44 - -
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 35,898.59 35,861 38 - - -
Superior (Cenpatico) 36,308.85 35,933 336 - 40 -
Optum 26,390.73 26,391 - - - -
Cigna 493.98 33 194 35 217 14
Texas Childrens Plan 2,138.91 2,104 35 - - -
Beacon 12,730.23 11,629 82 366 206 447
Molina 28,336.31 28,220 85 31 - -
Aetna Better Health 1,482.75 1,483 - - - -
Texas Home Living - North 23,994.43 23,994 - - - -
Texas Home Living - South 18,758.55 18,759 - - - -
HCS - North 206,250.98 206,251 - - - -
HCS - South 125,112.93 125,113 - - - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 7,778.31 343 1,188 3,602 - 2,645
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 57,728.91 12,175 5,912 5,695 3,241 30,705
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 5,337.57 1,100 439 2,958 597 243
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 188,773.26 126,271 14,903 9,968 6,099 31,532
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL 167,943.37 66,972 47,534 53,437 - -
ARPA - ICF 27,389.82 853 13,643 12,895 - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 71,100.69 23,702 23,702 23,697 - -
BG/TANF PEAF 99,550.26 50,828 48,723 - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 25,376.98 9,301 16,076 - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - - - - -
CMHC Samsha Grant (798) 559,860.67 559,861 - - - -
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 25,670.03 6,278 19,392 - - -
Supported Employment . - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 24,651.91 13,856 7,453 3,230 - 113
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 10,216.19 5,329 4,705 - 183 -
ECI Grant Revenue 306,600.12 128,073 178,527 - - -
ECI Respite 420.00 - 420 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 6,927.27 4,263 1,201 755 557 152
ECI Medicaid 32,415.96 31,593 237 467 119 -
ECI Managed Care 53,287.76 33,937 8,726 1,726 4,739 4,159
ECI Chip 204.15 - - 175 30 -
A/R Other Employees 3,787.81 3,788 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 41218 - - - - 412
TCOOMMI GRANT 76,114.66 16,800 35,833 22,005 847 629
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 4,684.42 2,757 1,927 - - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 10,793.10 5,497 5,296 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 450.00 450 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 14,672.56 14,673 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 14,236.40 14,236 - - - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 7,900.65 4,896 3,005 - - -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 61,790.00 30,895 30,895 - - -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,446.25 2,446 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) ** Contract Maxed 2,283.74 - 2,284 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,974.50 4,975 - - =2 -
1115 Waiver Fed Share **accrual - - - - s =

Page 7




[misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $192,345.79
**Vela Pyrl overpayment 4,448.50 - 4,449
** Retirement Forfeiture Balance (08/31) - - -
**J Thomason Fundraising payment 750.00 750 -
**Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Grnvl 160.20 - 160
**FY22 Forfeiture Bal Due 28,636.73 28,637
**FY22 DPP (1) Bal Due 151,111.23 1513111 -
**Bonnie Lea Ins Claim 5,000.00 5,000
**08/26 Pyrl adjust Bigby 2,239.13 2,239
GL bal
FY22 Balance Due 3,724,670.95 3,724,670.95
Jul Balance Due 15,785,492.48 (12,060,821.53)
Jun Balance Due  6,824,810.71 (3,100,139.76)
May Balance Due  5,828,909.26 (2,104,238.31)
Apr Balance Due  5,718,056.03 (1,993,385.08)
Mar Balance Due 368,835.76 3,355,835.19
Feb Balance Due  1,035,815.44 2,688,855.51
Jan Balance Due  3,503,057.43 221,613.52
Dec Balance Due  5,195,181.23 (1,470,510.28)
Nov Balance Due  4,575,016.72 (850,345.77)
Oct Balance Due  3,695,473.34 29,197.61
Sep Balance Due  3,295,481.89 429,189.06
Aug Balance Due  2,849,661.22 875,009.73
Jul Balance Due  3,027,271.97 697,398.98
Jun Balance Due  6,517,005.39 (2,792,334.44)
May Balance Due  5,787,236.69 (2,062,565.74)
Apr Balance Due  4,191,244.93 (466,573.98)
Mar Balance Due  4,191,244.93 (466,573.98)
Feb Balance Due  3,505,346.09 219,324.86
Jan Balance Due  3,136,893.13 587,777.82
Dec Balance Due  4,825,281.48 (1,100,610.53)
Nov Balance Due  4,379,915.08 (655,244.13)
Oct Balance Due  4,110,911.88 (386,240.93)
FY21 Sep Balance Due  3,465,064.05 259,606.90
FY20 Aug Balance Due  2,590,621.62 1,134,049.33
Jul Balance Due  2,163,708.17 1,560,962.78
Jun Balance Due  4,250,475.75 (525,804.80)
May Balance Due  4,344,360.19 (619,689.24)
Apr Balance Due  4,678,182.25 (953,511.30)
Mar Balance Due  3,866,748.23 (142,077.28)
Feb Balance Due  3,381,352.87 343,318.08
Jan Balance Due  3,024,731.51 699,939.44
Dec Balance Due  4,487,991.29 (763,320.34)

Page 8




Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 12 Months Ending August 31, 2022

Particulars

Amount

Beginning Balance
September 1, 2021:

TexPool

Certificate of Deposit
Business Star A/C
Omaha Res. Savings
Total Sept. 1, 2021

$ 3,920,582
$ 1,034,738
$ 8,292,622
$ 8,261

$13,562,203

Ending Balance
August 31, 2022:

TexPool $ 5,947,742
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,035,678
Business Star A/C $ 4,925,198
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,000,000
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,015
Total August 31,2022 | $15,919,633
Net Change $ 2,357,430

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same.
The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a
maturity date. Lakes investments include 2 certificates of deposit that pay
interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally earns 0.25% interest on its
business investment account at the American National Bank. TexPool
account earns 0.40% on its investment account.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance
with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash
Management Policy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer

Page 9




AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.08.22
Mental Health Services Report

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
None: Information purposes only.

Rationale:

Mental Health Programs for the month(s) will be presented at the meeting.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Report

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
None: Information purposes only.

Rationale:

> Program Updates will be presented at meeting.



AGENDA Item No.: 09.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Trainin nters/Individual Skills and Socialization(I
e TSH restored power to Day Program Facility
e ISS Committee
o Applications for licensure
o Facility issues being identified
o Hold Harmless for 1 year requested

2 Home and Community-based Services (HC Texas Home Living (TxHmL):
e Vickie Battle, LVN, joined the team again
e Individual in south passed away
e 5 TXHML individuals received HCS slots
e 2 possible openings in Group Home in Waxahachie
e Home & Community Based Services Settings Rules - Non-negotiables
3. Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF):
e 2 Group Home Surveys
4. TMHP/EVV:
e Provider based training TBA
e All denied/rejected claims under review
e 11/1/22 begins new TMHP/EVV rule
5. 0 ient Bi chosocial Intervention T BI):
e  Wait list for OBI
6. Telehealth:
e Follow Ups (113) = Corsicana- 35, Greenville-15, Mt Pleasant -16, Paris-0, Sulphur Springs-5,
Terrell-31, Waxahachie 11
New Evals (0)
e Hospital Discharges - (0)
3 days a week
Zi Staff :
e DFPS Admin Leave
e PT or PRN RN needed
e August vacancies in UKG had many applicants
e 5 Admin Positions open IDDP

8. Training:
e Person Centered Training via Zoom will be held Sept. 27, 28, 29"
e OBI Training 4 weeks in August with very good feedback



AGENDA Item No.: 09.09.22
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director's Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

Total Number of Individuals
Served in August 2022- 503

HCS 129  w PASRR: 70  m TxHMI 38 ICF: 23 GR:203 wTWS: 1 w Private 39



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.10.22
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

Rationale:
1. CONTRACTS
e Contract renewals for FY23 are complete.
2. PLANNING

e Local PNAC: PNAC recommends a new member for Board Approval. This individual has been receiving
IDD services from Lakes Regional for over 20 years. He is dependable, thoughtful and knowledgeable
about the services offered by Lakes Regional. The individual is a self-advocate who believes people with
disabilities deserve the opportunity to self-advocate. He would be an asset to PNAC. This individual was
recommended for PNAC membership by Laurie White, IDD Provider Director.

e Regional PNAC: The next Regional PNAC meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2022.

3. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
Rights Violations Allegations
e MH GR: 3 - Unconfirmed
e |DD: 2 —Unconfirmed
e SUD: 1 -Unconfirmed

A, N, & E Allegations
e Open APS Investigations: 2
o 1-Terrell Group Home (Pending from October 2021)
o 1-Paris Group Home (Pending from May 2022)

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

e MH & SUD Performance Measures: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and
outcomes until further notice due to COVID-19.

e Superior Chart Audit: Superior will be conducting their quarterly audit on September 22-29, 2022. All
requested documentation has been submitted to Superior.

e Optum Chart Audit: Optum will be auditing Lakes in October to determine if we implemented the
Performance Improvement Plan that we submitted to them in November 2021. Documents will be
submitted to Optum by October 7, 2022.

e HHSC MH Audit: HHSC conducted their MH audit from September 12 — 16, 2022. We received a total of
three findings, one finding for operations, and 2 findings for the clinical record review.

e Coffee House Quality of Life Survey: QM conducted a Quality of Life survey at the Coffee House in
Greenville. Nineteen individuals participated in the survey. 94% of individuals stated that they have
learned more social skills since attending the coffee house, and everyone said they are better able to
communicate their needs since they started attending the Coffee House. Overall everyone’s favorite
thing regarding the Coffee House is being able to socialize, interact, and meet new people.

5. IDD
e DD Service Target: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes until further
notice due to COVID-19.
e HHSC RFA: HHSC requested an RFA for Non-CDS Community Attendants for COVID-19 Healthcare Relief.
The RFA was submitted to HHSC on August 31, 2022.
e NCQA Survey: QM conducted a satisfaction survey for individuals in the IDDA program. Thirty individuals
participated in the survey and everyone stated that their service coordinator was helpful, courteous,



polite, knowledgeable, and able to answer any questions they had. Overall, individuals in IDDA services
are satisfied with their IDDA services and service coordinator.
HHSC IDD Audit: HHSC conducted its annual audit between August 15-18, 2022, and all programs scored
above 90%. A corrective action plan for specific findings will be submitted to HHSC.

o0 GR-CFC-94.12%

o HCS —94.59%

o PASRR —95.19%

0 QA-99.74%

o TXHmML —99.26%



AGENDA ITEM NO. 09.11.2022
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues

Headcount

We ended FY22 with total of 430 authorized FTEs and 385 employees. We filled seven
positions during the month of August, six of which were new hires and one internal
transfer. We had 45 vacancies in August.

Separations

We had 13 separations during the month of August, 11 of which were voluntary. Some
of the reasons for separation cited were retirement, new job opportunity, to pursue a
degree, and better pay. One of the involuntary separation was because of attendance
issue and the other one was because of performance issues. The turnover rate for FY22
was 20.9%.

Training and Development

We had 14 classes with a total of 42 participants. Some of the trainings were CPR
(Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression), and SOSAM (Supervision of Self-Administration of Medication).

Compensation & Benefits

COVID exposures during the month of August were lower than July. We had 8
employees who reported exposure all of them tested positive. Some of them went to the
doctor for checkup but no one required hospitalization. All the employees recovered well
and returned to work. We received four requests for COVID Sick Pool Leave and 134
hours were granted.

We ended the year with 11 large claims from which four exceeded the stop loss.



zeoz/eLie

yoday Ajyjuol yH

il 6EL Il 7 vl Grl vl 6EL Gel vl B2 Pyl '8El seakodwT #
8Ll 1091 Gz08L  |GZ08L G208, GZ08L  GZ08L |Gz08L G208, GZ08L G208k G208k  ¥LL ETEL”
LLL 091 181 181 181 8Ll 61 2L 8s1 851 8sk 181 vl suoisod #
SB0INIBS JINPY Y)jeaH [Ejuap
4 0 3 € € € € Z 14 [4 4 k3 z SOIOUBOBA BWI|-Hed #
b 0 ! ! b [ ! b 0 0 0 0 0 SIIOUBOBA BWI|-INS #
€ 0 4 v 4 v 2 € Z 2 z k4 4 SUOIISOd JUBOBA #
L €l 2 iz L vl L Sl Gl Sl Sl Gl Gl saakojdw3 #
Sl €l 8vi 8yl 8yl erl 8yl 8rl gyl 8vl 8yl gyl gvl EIEE”
L €l 8l 8l 8l 8l 8l 8l i L1 L1 L1 L1 suoiyisod #
S82INIBS 18qLIOSald |eIPSN
14 € 4 € S I v v v S 4 L z Sal0UBORA BWI|-Med #
1 8l I 6 €1 €l L 6 4 8 L 6 6 SOIOUBOBA BWI-INS #
vl e Gl 2 81 L1 Sl €l 9 €1 b oL L SUOISOd JUBDBA #
€6 26 86 001 6 06 88 06 /8 06 26 €6 16 saakodwig #
S0b 8Ll €Ll €01 €01 G201 Gz0L  S204 §z0L  gzZ0L  SZob §z0l 09'10} 314#
S0l 8Ll €11 €01 €01 €01 €01 €01 €0l €01 €01 €01 204 suoisod #
SB2INIBS 18PINOIH dd|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SOIOUBORA BWI|-Ped #
L L 4 € S 8 S |Z 9 L 8 6 oL SaIOUBOBA SWI[-|INS #
L L 14 € S '8 S L 9 7 8 6 oL SUOIISO JUBDBA #
SS L L8 86 95 €5 19§ S SS S €5 28 1S saakojdw3 #
19 19 809 809 1809 1809 809 809 809 809 1809 809 1809 314 #
19 29 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 suonisod #
, , _ _ . _ | seonies Auoyiny aal
0 0 0 0 0 [t [t 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaI0UBDRA BWI|-Hed #
4 e 2 Z z [+ 0 [4 [ z z z z SalOUBOBA SWI[-INS #
[4 z z z 14 2 [ z [t [2 2 2 z SUOISO JUBDBA #
44 k44 43 2 k44 (34 €z € €2 e k44 k44 k44 soafojdw3 #
4 4 T vz oz 24 e e 6€2 6€Z 6€z 6€Z 6'€C EIEE”
vZ 4 4 14 4 T vz e 4 4 24 v v suonisod #
S80IM8S (03
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3I0UBOEA SWI|-Hed #
Z € b ! b [4 z € z b 14 [ 4 SaI0UROR/\ W -INS #
z € b ! b z z € [ b z [4 z SUOISOd JUBOBA #
L€ Lg 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ L€ Lg 3 L€ 8¢ Lg Lg L€ soafojdw #
6e or 6¢ 6€ 6€ 6¢€ 0'6¢ 0'6€ 0'6€ 0'6€ 0'6€ 0'6E 0'6€ EIEE”
6 oy 6 6 6 6¢ 6 8¢ 6€ 6€ 6¢ 6 6 suoiisod #
uonejsiuiwpy |eisuass)
9 € L L 6 8 8 9 9 L L € v S3I0UBORA S| -Hed #
0$ r44 2 or Ly 6v o 05 1S 6€ L5 99 69 SalouBdRA dWI|-INd #
9 T4 8y o LS L5 S 9 L5 o ¥9 69 €L SUONISOd JUBDBA #
€6€ G8e z6¢ G6¢ v6€ €6¢€ 66€ 96€ 96€ S6€ €6€ v6E z8¢ soakojdw3 #
09 0¥ SEY9y  SEVOY  GEVOY  GEVOY  SEVOY  GEVOF  GEGOP  GEE9F  GEE9F  GEBSK  SLGH EIEE”
6y 0eY 6y 6y SG¥ 9G¥ €5y sy €S a4 LS5 z9r ssv suoiisod #
[EJOL [[819A0
(ow jo pua) Juno peay |

alA Bny ne unpe Aep ady lep qo4 uepr 29Q AON 120 jdeg

LZ20ZAd




ceozieLie

S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 Sjuedioiied as| #
¥ 0 b I 0 b 0 0 0 } 0 0 0 s9sse|) VAHINA #
c I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 b 0 0 sjuediied WYSOS #
[ L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 0 sasse|0 NVSOS #
€S 0 oL 0 oL 0 6 0 0 6 8 0 |Z sjuedoiied [eniu| LSISY #
9 0 b 0 1 0 b 0 0 [1 b 0 b sasse|] [eniu] 1SISY #
261 €1 8z €1 8l vl sz 9 ot L 4 4 (44 sjuednied Jaysayay YINYS #
6¥ 12 4 € £ v |2 |2 € € 4 9 9 SsSe|] Jaysaley VINYS #
S L Z 6 9 9 4 0 9 le z L S sjuedioned [eniu| YINYS #
61 [ ! Z 4 z z 0 [ I [ € z sasse|) [eniu] YIVS #
9L 61 L 9l 7l 8 k4 8 8 6 Gl Gl L1 sjuediied ¥dO #
09 9 S S S e 8 S € € 9 S 9 $9sSB|D ¥dO #
SL 8 K4 6 9 9 01 b L € I €l 9 sjuedpiped O3N #
¥4 k4 b z z Z le b k4 b I K4 z sesse|) O3N #
Buiures) "Al
9l € Z I [v b I 0 I _F z 0 € IA L > skeq 06 < suonesedag [oA #
6 L l b 0 ¥ 0 2 0 I I [1 0 |dw3 ske@ 06 > suonesedas |OA #
GL L S S 12 L 9 S S 4 8 € '8 suonesedag Aiejunjop #
9 z 0 0 b b b 0 0 0 0 0 [ suonesedag Aieyunjonu] #
Ly'e 06'v €L'G o0Le 0S¥ 8€C 106'L 89’1 |06°L 0.0 99} 1060 0€0 (s1p) SO Bay
0 | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 414 % ‘Nyd ‘Aesodws) sapnjoxs ,
%8S’ (%ETE  (%LOL  %9ZTV  (%STL  %L6T  (%ELL  %STL  %9TL  %T0L  |%L0T  (%9L0 | %OET ajey Janowin] LA
GL16E 168€ 126€ z6€ v6€ 26€ 86€ G6€ z6¢€ |06€ L6€ ¥6€ z8¢ saakojdw3 # BAv QLA
08 €l v S S 4! [Z S S 2 '8 € 6 « Suonesedag #
suonesedasg |||
0z L 0 0 9 I [ e k2 [b 0 I € SI3JSUBI | /SUOROWIOI [euIalu] #
08 9 € L 9 9 oL b [Z € S S1 L SallH MaN #
00} [Z € L 4! |Z iy € iy k2 S 9l 0l pa|ji4 SUONISOd #
8611 651 00} 204 26 18 9L 8 68 €5 68 69 ezl sjueolddy #
2012 |26} L0 9L1 291 ¥l 641 2l 064 Lyl Lz 691 ¥92 PaAIz0ay suonedlddy #
JuLWIINIIBY ||
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8I0UBOR/ BWI]-Hed #
z € € € 4 ¥ € z Z z b [b b SaI0UBORA BWIL-{IN #
z € € € 4 4 € z z Z b b b SuoRISOd Juede #
b L L L 0l 0l ol b L b iy L L saakodw3 #
€l Sl 2 vl vl vl €l €l €l €l 4! 4! 4! ETEL”
€l Gl vl i i vl €l €l €l €l L 4! 4 suonisod #
S8JINIBS 8snqy aouejsqng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaIOUBOEA BWI|-lEd #
z 0 L b b b 0 0 b b b 4 L salouede/\ dWiL-|IN #
z 0 b b b b 0 0 } b ! ¥ L SUONISOd JUBDBA #
6 oL 6 6 6 6 ol o4 6 6 6 9 € saakojdw3 #
oL oL oL (! oL 0l 00l 00t 00l 00} 004 00} 00b ETEL”
oL [ 0l 0L oL 0L 0l ol oL 0l 0l 0L ! suonisod #
S99INIBS V9D YHBSH [BIUSN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SalouBdEA Wi | -Led #
[44 6 0z 0z 0z vl ze sz 74 9l Gl L€ 9 SBI0UBORA BWILHIN #
r44 6 0z 0z 0z 6l 73 sz sz 9l Gl Lg 9 SUONISOd JUBDBA #
alA Bny ne unp Aepy idy ey qo4 uepr 29(Q AON 190 jdeg
1202Ad

Moday Ajyuol ¥H




zzozieLie

poday Ajyjuol ¥H

I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 b pazieyidsoH #
oL 8 L Gl € 4 0 € €€ Lz b z z S}Nsay dAISOd UNM #
(14! 8 Gl 8l |Z 4 0 4 €€ Vx4 Z z 0l ~ pajsa/ainsodx3 yim saakoidw3 #
Bunjoes) AINOD ‘IA

4 v 4 4 € 3 z z [ 2 : = b b 507 dojg puj Buipeaox3 SWielO #
L I L 6 6 6 6 9 I 'S L b K 000°05$ < Swiej) abie #
%2 6L %L'G9  %06L  %E88 %005  %ZS9  %0E6 %8G %998  %ZOLL  %S8L  %L68  %LS8 oney sso7
8SZ'OVZy | G91'96Z | 958'ZG€ | SE0'L6€  €98'0zZ | €€8'L6Z | LOO'LLY | /8TZ9C | YOV'S6E | 6888V | TLLLYVE  OYL'S6E 0L0'vBE | (X '3 PO) Pled swield [elol §
926'L9E'S  68Y'0SY  6LV'OVY  LL'6VY  Ov¥Lvb  188'Lvv  LLL'8VY  1ZT6YY | 680'WSY | L.9Tvy | LSLTvy 26V OPY | OLLBYY pled wniwaid [ej01 $
¥2r'818 v98'Z. | /SLZ9 | 656'99 | 8¥G'99 | 16,9  L/1'89  v/€'89 | BLE'69  ¥S6'99 | 9LE'Y9 | 002'0L 16569 pied 82 UIWPY [€10] §
. . . [ [ [ | | [ [ . sasuadx3 [ejoL

¥6€'666 v66'6L | 812'8L  8IZ'8L | vbL'6L  80¥'Z8 8LV  ¥8L'Y8  Z8E'98  2E9'98  vvL'G8  vbI'G8  Z¥6'/8 J18yua) Aq pied $
L12'692 0242 9¥lz  9v'lz | Z8v'iz  €26'lz | LlZ'Tz | LlZTe | L20'€T  SIEET  (891€CT  89L'€ET  8.6'€C sakoidw3 Aq pred $
SS S S S 7 v v 4 ¥ S S S S Anwe g sakoidw3 #
62 |2 e K4 € € € € € [e k4 z |2 asnodg g aakojdw3 #
8L 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 |2 [Z L [Z '8 pPIyD 3 @akojdwiT #
898 89 99 199 89 L €L €L L L |€L €L 68 Alug sakoidw #
juswiyjjoiuy ue|d paoueyuy

Sl5'/2r'e | G08'16Z | $86'68Z | 095762 | OV.¥8Z 0Lv/8Z  0L€'98Z 085'/8Z (00682 0€2'8.Z S06'6.Z 0vZ'8.Z 0LL'L8T J19)ua) Aq pred $
00%'G99 026'9S  008'95 | 09v'/G  08Y'SS OVL9S  09¥'SS O¥Z'SS [0v9'GS  00S¥S  OV6'ES  OvE'ES  08Y'¥S 9akojdw3 Aq pred $
92 |92 9z |92 sz 9z 4 92 |9z Lz 92 9z 9z Anwe g sakodw3 #
8l | 61 | 61 02 6l 81 '8l 8l 81 L1 L1 9l 9l asnodsg @ sakoldw3 #
e 9 9 | 9 | Ge 9e | € €e ve ze 2 k43 Ge pPIYD 3 dakojdw3 #|
0Ll 2L | 0LL LV | 891 691 LLL Ll Ll 1G9l 691 691 1891 Alug aakoidw3 #
juswiyjoiuz uejd anfep

ze8'ovy 68705 vLL'6vy | OvY'Lvy | 188LbY | LLL'8YY ZT6Y  680'WSY  LL9T¥Y LSLTyY Z6Y'O¥Y  OLL'SYY uluop Jod wniwaid (€101 §
€ee vee | oge zee 8ze eee gee €€ ove 62¢ Lee 0€e veE | abeano0 UM #
16 8¢ | ¥GE LG 1GE 65€ 09 L9€ ¥9€ €6€ g6e e 65€ saakodw3 9jqiby3 #
aoueinsu| yjjesH

2V L9L'EYS Z86'Gy | €8Z'vy | €OV'PF | 608'€r  ¥POSY Go8'vy IGY'Yr  €9S'Wy  SSZ'OF  |6G¥'SF  L0L'9F  L¥S'8Y (B)10¥ 0} YOIB SJajua) [B10L §
6%'26.°099 L/L'GS | €62'€S  ¥8G'€S | Ov8'ZS  €6'6L/GG  82E€'GS  LGPPS  G08'YS  920'9S  8GT'ES  9¥G'9S  09L'6S uonnquuo) (9)26¥ e1oL $
SEBYY'T 20z 861 61 861 €0z 20z 661 002 1% 002 €1z 99'vee Junowy uonnquiuo) by §
Gz6l 191 LGl L9l 851 €91 9l 294 651 091 651 191 091 310N 10 %G Je Bunedioled #
(3343 €L2 692 zLe L92 viT 12%4 €Lz viT 99z 99z 69z 99z syediied (9)L67 #
98zy 86€ ¥Ge 18€ 13 65€ 09€ L€ ¥9€ €5 gGe 66€ 65€ seakojdw3 o|qibi3 #
Juswainsy

sjyouag A

695 ra4 6S LS & 0S 69 Sl e 0 rag €9 LS sjuediiped # [E10L
191 vl €l €l €l 4} e 8 oL ol vl 9l L) SJUaAT # (€101
ze 0 9 ol 0 9l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjuediiped Ayunwwo #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sesse|) V4HY #

alA Bny ne unp ey ady 1ep qo4 uepr 29Q AON 190 jdeg
LZ20ZAd



